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RE: Proposed development for 1x wind turbine at Higher Biscovillack Farm - Atkins
From Windfarms <windfarms@atkinsrealis.com>

Date Thu 16/10/2025 11:43 AM

To  Stacey Hobbs <stacey.hobbs@cleanearthenergy.com>

You don't often get email from windfarms@atkinsrealis.com. Learn why this is important

Dear Stacey Hobbs,

| am responding to an email from 16-10-2025 regarding the above named proposed development.

The above application has now been examined in relation to UHF Radio Scanning Telemetry and Microwave
communications used by our Client in that region and we are happy to inform you that we have NO OBJECTION to
your proposal.

Kind Regards,
Windfarm Support ':l- . - .
AtkinsRéalis AtkinsReéalis

Logo with link to atkinsrealis.com

AtkinsRéalis UK Limited is responsible for providing Wind Farm/Turbine support services to the
Telecommunications Association of the UK Water Industry. Web: www.tauwi.co.uk

AtkinsRéalis - Baseline / Référence

From: Stacey Hobbs <stacey.hobbs@cleanearthenergy.com>

Sent: 15 October 2025 21:22

To: Windfarms <windfarms@atkinsrealis.com>

Cc: Planning <Planning@cleanearthenergy.com>; Georgina Marsden <georgina.marsden@cleanearthenergy.com>
Subject: Proposed development for 1x wind turbine at Higher Biscovillack Farm - Atkins

Dear Sir/ Madam

We are proposing a new wind turbine development and would like to check if the development
would have any effect on your services.

The proposed development is for a single wind turbine on land at Higher Biscovillack Farm,
Greensplat, St. Austell, PL26 8XY.

Please find the details of the proposed turbine below:

Turbine model: 1 x Vestas V117
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Hub height: 76.5m

Maximum tip height: 135m

Turbine location: X: 199806 , Y: 054453

Micro-siting allowance: 25m

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any further information to complete your
assessment.

Best regards

Stacey Hobbs
Project Manager

Planning & Environmental
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Office: 01208 895576

www.cleanearthenergy.com

Go Clean - Think before you print

This electronic mail message and any attached files contain information intended for the exclusive use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed
and may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any viewing, copying, disclosure or distribution of this information may be subject to legal restriction or sanction.

Please notify the sender, by electronic mail or telephone, of any unintended recipients and delete the original message without making any copies.

To help protect the environment (and keep cost in check), Clean Earth will not send paper copies of correspondence through the post unless expressly

requested.
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NOTICE - This email message and any attachments may contain information or material that is confidential, privileged, and/or subject to
copyright or other rights. Any unauthorized viewing, disclosure, retransmission, dissemination, or other use of or reliance on this message or
anything contained therein is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you believe you may have received this message in error, kindly inform

the sender by return email and delete this message from your system. Thank you.
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